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Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook 

<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@srk.onmicrosoft.com>

To: runkelc@nra.co.za; JuliusG@nra.co.za; Abrahamsn@nra.co.za

Sent: 23 September 2016 03:43 PM

Subject: Relayed: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy 

Facility, Northern Cape.

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by 
the destination server: 
 
runkelc@nra.co.za 
 
JuliusG@nra.co.za 
 
Abrahamsn@nra.co.za 
 
Subject: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy Facility, Northern Cape. 
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Marais, Wanda

From: Nicole Abrahams (WR) <AbrahamsN@nra.co.za>

Sent: 23 September 2016 03:43 PM

To: Marais, Wanda

Subject: Automatic reply: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV 

Energy Facility, Northern Cape.

Good day 

 

Thank you for your email. I'm out of the office and will be back 7 March 2016. During this period I will have limited 

access to my email. 

 

I will also not be available on my cellphone 

 

Best Regards, 

Nicole Abrahams 

 

 

________________________________ 

 

Disclaimer: 

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. 

If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. 

Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail 

from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or without errors as information could be 

intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. 

The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which 

arise as a result of e-mail transmission. 

If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. The South African National Roads Agency SOC Ltd, PO 

Box 415, Pretoria, 0001, South Africa, Tel +27-(0)12 844 8000, www.nra.co.za. 

This Disclaimer is deemed to form part of the content of this email in terms of Section 11 of the Electronic 

Communications and Transactions Act, 25 of 2002. 
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Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook 

<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@srk.onmicrosoft.com>

To: stshitwanulomoni@environment.gov.za; messop@environment.gov.za; 

pkershaw@environment.gov.za

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
 
stshitwanulomoni@environment.gov.za 
 
messop@environment.gov.za 
 
pkershaw@environment.gov.za 
 
Subject: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy Facility, Northern Cape. 
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Marais, Wanda

From: Amphibic Mail Delivery System <AmphibicPostmaster@inext.co.za>

Sent: 23 September 2016 03:41 PM

To: Marais, Wanda

Subject: Delivery notification (success)

Attachments: ATT00001; NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV 

Energy Facility, Northern Cape.

The original message was received at Fri, 23 Sep 2016 15:40:54 +0200 

 

Your message was successfully delivered to: 

<rtimothy@nbkb.org.za> 
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Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook 

<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@srk.onmicrosoft.com>

To: conservation@birdlife.org.za

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
 
conservation@birdlife.org.za 
 
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

To: pixley@telkomsa.net

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
 
pixley@telkomsa.net 
 
Subject: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy Facility, Northern Cape. 
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Marais, Wanda

From: Harriet T. Davies-Mostert <harrietd@ewt.org.za>

Sent: 23 September 2016 03:40 PM

To: Marais, Wanda

Subject: Automatic reply: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV 

Energy Facility, Northern Cape.

 
Thank you for your email. Please note that I am attending the SAWMA Symposium in Tzaneen and will only be back in the 
office on 26 September. I will likely be delayed in responding to emails during this time. For urgent matters please send me a 
message on +27 82 507 9223. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Harriet Davies-Mostert 
Head of Conservation 
Endangered Wildlife Trust 
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Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook 

<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@srk.onmicrosoft.com>

To: BesterAD@telkom.co.za

Sent: 23 September 2016 03:40 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV 

Energy Facility, Northern Cape.

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

BesterAD@telkom.co.za 
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the 

problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: smtp.telkom.co.za. 

 
 
 
 
 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: AMXPR05MB150.eurprd05.prod.outlook.com 

BesterAD@telkom.co.za 

smtp.telkom.co.za #<smtp.telkom.co.za #5.0.350 smtp;550 5.0.350 Remote server returned an error -> 550 #5.1.0 
Address rejected.> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=srk.onmicrosoft.com; 
 s=selector1-srk-onmicrosoft-com; 
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version; 
 bh=CcT2efyL8Bye9bVfS+kxQivcKwZw7bohPKer2CiH/X4=; 
 
b=kkNJe12h/cuDn9j+jRawcV5EimugJ85Ex/EnqENa9WH2Y9jt+cDocltVppwot1hi4TC2PcOMO4e75E2AURxY
uqh1k0739R0XiUpypp4qGw3N32UfKVZis/lODeV5BKTJZmhrUIKekfY0q7LXAxzg6yPLzk7WOBbv10OZazfwW8
o= 
Received: from AMSPR05CA0049.eurprd05.prod.outlook.com (10.242.77.177) by 
 AMXPR05MB150.eurprd05.prod.outlook.com (10.242.72.146) with Microsoft SMTP 
 Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA384_P384) id 
 15.1.639.5; Fri, 23 Sep 2016 13:39:05 +0000 
Received: from VE1EUR02FT055.eop-EUR02.prod.protection.outlook.com 
 (2a01:111:f400:7e06::203) by AMSPR05CA0049.outlook.office365.com 
 (2a01:111:e400:8000::49) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA384_P384) id 15.1.629.8 via Frontend 
 Transport; Fri, 23 Sep 2016 13:39:05 +0000 
Authentication-Results: spf=pass (sender IP is 196.38.48.200) 
 smtp.mailfrom=srk.co.za; caa.co.za; dkim=none (message not signed) 
 header.d=none;caa.co.za; dmarc=pass action=none header.from=srk.co.za; 
Received-SPF: Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of srk.co.za designates 
 196.38.48.200 as permitted sender) receiver=protection.outlook.com; 
 client-ip=196.38.48.200; helo=ZAJ-DAG1-MX1.ZAJ.ZA.SRK.AD; 
Received: from ZAJ-DAG1-MX1.ZAJ.ZA.SRK.AD (196.38.48.200) by 
 VE1EUR02FT055.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.152.13.34) with Microsoft SMTP 
 Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA384_P384) id 
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 15.1.629.5 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 23 Sep 2016 13:39:03 +0000 
Received: from ZAJ-DAG2-MX0.ZAJ.ZA.SRK.AD ([fe80::dd21:18b0:cad3:ab17]) by 
 ZAJ-DAG1-MX1.ZAJ.ZA.SRK.AD ([fe80::5509:576d:ba99:2cd2%17]) with mapi id 
 14.03.0319.002; Fri, 23 Sep 2016 15:39:00 +0200 
From: "Marais, Wanda" <WMarais@srk.co.za> 
Subject: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV 
 Energy Facility, Northern Cape. 
Thread-Topic: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV 
 Energy Facility, Northern Cape. 
Thread-Index: AdIVnCh9d3PrVc64R8+OYMpk51B+iQ== 
Importance: high 
X-Priority: 1 
Return-Receipt-To: <WMarais@srk.co.za> 
Date: Fri, 23 Sep 2016 13:38:58 +0000 
Message-ID: <39DF2E9F1AB7884B9921FC4E94914EEB7FBBE002@ZAJ-DAG2-MX0.ZAJ.ZA.SRK.AD> 
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
x-originating-ip: [10.1.0.15] 
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 
 boundary="_009_39DF2E9F1AB7884B9921FC4E94914EEB7FBBE002ZAJDAG2MX0ZAJZA_" 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
To: Undisclosed recipients:; 
Return-Path: WMarais@srk.co.za 
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0 
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: =?us-
ascii?Q?CIP:196.38.48.200;IPV:NLI;CTRY:ZA;EFV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;SFS:(1000?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?9020)(7916002)(2980300002)(438002)(252514010)(189002)(199003?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?)(71364002)(19580395003)(2930100002)(2920100001)(33656002)(1?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?9580405001)(2900100001)(5001810100001)(5890100001)(159754450?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?07)(4610100001)(1720100001)(92566002)(50986999)(260700001)(5?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?250100002)(107886002)(189998001)(74482002)(97736004)(5129540?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?02)(99936001)(5660300001)(7906003)(84326002)(7696004)(816869?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?99)(54356999)(110136003)(4620100001)(7406005)(68736007)(4810?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?100001)(55846006)(87936001)(9686002)(1671002)(626004)(881003?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?)(5260100001)(8936002)(7416002)(19627595001)(109986004)(1597?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?4865002)(81166006)(17760045003)(8676002)(16297215004)(162366?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?75004)(19617315012)(21480400002)(7736002)(861006)(1962521500?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?2)(356003)(8666005)(7846002)(10806002)(86362001)(567704001)(?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?575784001)(15650500001)(2476003)(104016004)(6116002)(3846002?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?)(2420400007)(19300405004)(229853001)(18206015028)(106466001?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?)(81156014)(568964002)(11100500001)(2906002)(586003)(1028360?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?03)(790700001)(7059030)(562774006);DIR:OUT;SFP:1101;SCL:1;SR?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?VR:AMXPR05MB150;H:ZAJ-DAG1-MX1.ZAJ.ZA.SRK.AD;FPR:;SPF:Pass;P?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?TR:InfoDomainNonexistent;MX:1;A:1;LANG:en;?= 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;VE1EUR02FT055;1:oLoX8CQemVlphHpyrpXi6XWOsiSPybD7LgTERy9jzx+8CXspg5+oTjwZGvYUyiT1FuGN
+LsvWQEDBVvojqX9ZSfhlw1xAANEnSnVWikAmua0MdBWom2WJJW17l1hoK3sM5QnZkzvvv4/+fixHZPVbCopuM
S7EHmgLSFWCWXWcLLecEu/yHtIXuayAdbvE/hv5+6hVOLVzAHZFTIszf2/aUa693rkRdR9AH4e/K3DY9LYlMfe
r/GuE/+zicJL7zb9xp52PFZ/76UepASuQVjNzMzox8q//H22U/iBL2PWaMsw5zYoOp8JE0hACrJ5KlyK9X4vx5
CGM6y2wMNsfxFxVGNmyFqZ6WU6snyBfsaGv1OJTB1zr4v6mioH17bypzjKxiW17Z7LhtMypJ45K9iiRifPoqRa
kpGLHGF+46FFcztx0oPZSWhyUdUMYPic+SpHqiCiJP5TfE7mYRy5aGgKElHDv3wx1VBRqGZe57CVPnX2Qjy+P4
tT7TZ4YZCtI9MFr/NtuyOFg0xMwEAEpvO6aWVA1wKY/gGAB8Tf4spRxvTlx1tfYlQuxnOs3fLZgpk5 
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: 80f80248-2223-430f-9faf-08d3e3b6fc42 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;AMXPR05MB150;2:SU+U8/j/V7DQczgwSI1QQ1m4z1mcNYF+cRvpdKxUYdQllb8ykiSN4doCAmR62HCD4bCEV
DkcIJ4Y28MF8gXzRJ1xanVe1upUspjxYBSpbkZktYF9C7SabF0oco0PJCKUq2CcdKgCwoWcNLkSoubjQCKs/ma
/melYZHXkkBiZRWiBDjXd5RubhR7bRt5OaTQh;3:88I9ewNQWf5U+IQg2+7kIhXPdC96G+v4Zu3cV+pXGsjUcl
PaxVFqRifgJFKCw505F3zvYc8PsAnAzzSztgdld2Ng1GmmE/Ux1BynyMEQytXHWYcNisfOTIdWtVLYCJ/iIPjs
qO6RlR+lV6dsCTnv67mSjj97bjUOJetSJnYNgEWHuffZuqA6Yy3CmEZaipQSzxKtZMR2vycydM9H3qqbBW6gVW
DBWTBeL9x1FrZ1uR9LoNuY4oA7zl6mi/wyHhf4ZUsLKjXxP/iaFACL20r0ug== 
X-Microsoft-Antispam: UriScan:;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(8251501002);SRVR:AMXPR05MB150; 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;AMXPR05MB150;25:wro/Y7kUiLS4cmEXsTOXh5s5qikGu2M2NRsngiHwZnG+v68UkikDnKH7VoqpA3giBLjm
IKbfInYid6vYRNBi8rkjgz6oqjfYp1GLh+2eEKJ4Tn3FG9C9BU1vBCLgYgpcmqCdWTnkGFJhJDJiei9EwOt47C
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uNgoGg8fzOK9RodCqfCJL+GqLeJ+bEt5ehWqkRmK1E6vwNABpVf7kh0i5nm2gv0eU9J74zHo1n5wWusMwRFe4K
CnOtaXRm12ikwq2Io3h8+TYwSTpmI2PyUP6D60vl6JH9aBJvuZQklS8+Z71KmDpUynojgQCxnIvKw0Z/DcO4oh
G1zXQS0m695LMbef9Az6mRAQJ+kjRbp7Fl4v8xLCEuCgp7eegLyC9hPV1ezpOabbFi3xsIaeijy5zmtER7Ht3v
j6wvdOy2en4Z+vG0WwGqxkMjXqbVIMNADiJAMkqgtzRXdJrXEKlxUNKJJ+KJTIxi6qlKOcE5BmVNFBiMfKP4VL
IEUl3yX2/3xsxZfB+pUhZWQ7VF5ooYbPXCOeY+5egHgF4WvUZ11x3FBKNKay9GAlmxaMPKU8sJNyiY;31:fVZP
q9pytaojj3e89Nnr2cOa9MGX0elK4+rIF33Gb6u4cq47NrBejUYqYdG6bpgr/pw8mJhgf2JQY+kh6VKy0dFNrU
cIqrxxdqFUroXBR6aIst6b+XEII1MxEFYHtwFoESuCqqnOVKlpQn1bONlhtBzTD3EVAJdoOeibacF1OakofmwR
Na6dxYJ2g1NYMQNnEDe9rYMNkRnz3LIog9311jQr4fkJp5mpdaTphe6Gtu8pvgjF9jZN53q/yr8UXceQD+L3T2
iYDhdUSohIyQJpmsqpf5QEE0Nli5KJZOcK36w= 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;AMXPR05MB150;20:QV+HuK9W/kmxUWo4OMyt3qQroiKQt6QL1TUPDp9EMdhb8hWVSgOaKN0jwe9GTC3GO5zg
QTX3utQrPzKt7WTPt61TpI1c3MO+bCkisRbir9rNsBVQ3gGDUIX6SDw2Irp4qOzh/CzwRg8PkkLWrW7OXkJ5zn
2GvCpDF5zj+lcp0LoweIgizY4bCmjs8pSHrFgmjbM9tI2gI+pQLXdIb7Co0/AQZtlUYxvcx9nThjtPKAnufIee
6/UitjCykBjpRbFdgNzQyLksEG+6CMSDzaMsnQIOnuqjt/g0AQlk605qW2VI9Cci3XIVWlffskP+2r+R0CKGlx
GCy/z/F7KsLZlffA== 
X-Microsoft-Antispam-PRVS: 
<AMXPR05MB150E7581991DB1DEF559F23F5C80@AMXPR05MB150.eurprd05.prod.outlook.com> 
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-Test: UriScan:(20558992708506)(21748063052155); 
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-CFA-Test: 
BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(102415321)(6040176)(601004)(2401047)(13017025)(13015025)(13018025)
(13023025)(13024025)(8121501046)(5005006)(3002001)(10201501046)(6042046)(6043046);SRVR
:AMXPR05MB150;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:AMXPR05MB150; 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;AMXPR05MB150;4:l1yQ/GxFUamX7dL35zKJpqcnvpe6kn2w1XV4ZeYdnWFxEFEB68tWB/IQ0mGsqw+JD89iP
XL6C6g49WgXUX2qRpLlViygY0s4sZqt3vzxK3LrCq9+iy2tkdj31VbngJnzptaeLXD7O2TK/Dq5Fz4CuGLqxQO
GDLaQyYkn/uYwu0/mSgtH7WIiCn0VW2HMJB0tegi7WPDhmaezpzvP2fnJFDNkgk3DjjiIy9t7Kc57VS/kOX2u6
2DPuh65NHOKSCifiBTZDMEKm90XthlMZhlnUvCOJsHupfAk5bQ8Ci59hNPO782Qs11v8TiGAisG1EtxrhumJsZ
+53U8QWGSGyE0gNQbK78cQZeFun7RPDbw1ZyUf3B5Jc2fnUKhpNpcY11cFvoozH0l7JY1jJV52hSZZKoccGQY8
Pwc2Mp0BYmbiAL1aZXIgVZ65dnoolCAF9SaoflcZc/M7XcWGA36kR1TRrLs9V5f2LSyyBYvWCC2I+s6gdkj/Am
LiH9Dda48UtCtd+v6Yhixg+hD07cN1Sod5IfOoRvEpuN6SDlEBU++e09jpvcrDwE6ZIb+1hZpUEdym5AeUrSWS
X4eDIBrutz4ljdTBT0GCW5Ri07x+spShir1vXkdnnb3ikMFrMh9YTZD 
X-Forefront-PRVS: 0074BBE012 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: =?us-
ascii?Q?1;AMXPR05MB150;23:jwuTCqpBgYwmI+1Lffj/KV7JCD7jLPZ4UHkZu/hFFt?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?MmSpe5zNLlmZVvlq1f2rkVTBqMMBdHxWNjOxEIXnieVaNn1cyVKvqAOGnFmH?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?JceCbiQ3EvgDf6JENXwwDQ+YuvalkWmaaNZddp33l0GKSwdBxMUKGgrWFL6R?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?qgnWMrjqFjSmNDVDaNSrwILIg2wW96w3vedKM8HmJzVYvnGTpScEjr1osgj3?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?fxL0BN11Ob890c72PK+X2Kn8+B3LBWH4ZQc1Wu/AVP0cF9NrF9z+zdjYjz/h?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?YXFOyK4MU7vw7GFMGEafu6TkCBhPR5zbBiNWTfJRardtbDHZTQt4q8HBJCvD?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?B8/Nu6WJIR98ItQiW04kcwwcelbSBsI1WiXPM8mjKucXybzWCV3lx4fD0N34?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?2fVXy48jetf6fDpj7U3KDrB836xAJaaFAQzhDdhaqcBDeV+PB2bZ9VQ6nOPd?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?3Zg3B4uBPnQAkjIfvbvYctK1MXaP7nVfh2HryMLc1MHomCCcdgup/GaFl/55?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?uI/mUK9+klXCnsYSfUOMZWc1VpIUI08LSk1Sen1loHxPQs8E8stLEX9ZDCVD?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?jkVmsYlJiKCq8DMFbjDeVjJEzcnirw6j1V7MluhA/1QXMosTiG7owUpvKVHD?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?qJBi/iTKyapoZe6dga28rs561Y/0KVT291wR6cnGXINt77X6tGBJxa9JUDEx?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?5ep85zbm9PhdLDOPZViDbi4t1jDAIwD10lPj+9b4/IPoK81k61eXGhpv9yKs?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?8xke2U7kkPhpJaFHguHifWLBG6j+W5dy4MGJKdn71oB3THWlv+JsgUOiIbJc?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?GTtCyqSxqyFiKo+wG/gfd4tl4JYMFkCp49t4DITlltnq8946tD3N1VaWaySQ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?lh5dRFARgY5dzkLPMZbEv1L9Fyho4TlsdspbjlSw2aMSItIdMJRVNtwM267f?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?GcIDmcJigHUWBkl6GJZW01QLkGSwdWD3eE+8Wlr4Usx11AWvWMyWVftZtoXL?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?nD3RJ6lJLpoa1Xud3RKDyH+jDL5sJ4UsWEYrqIUYNeUVBq0FDhx7NcfacRxJ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?BL1qEuaULY2gqm7m054JyeGBVo5cpos2jIK+RUJq47tfFe7eKzr6haZO/6uR?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?RV3jLghKKrbLv9qCt+1OC2an3wiPU2agy2MAuPi5sEXGrG+mX65KLruthNEB?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?XUKjMA/a8c+MyFR84jzQrINH28V3dGVWqpSoNiIQarYulkKYzz5p5LSLhK6e?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?i9xqACfiSHaeqLt1RpqS+CaLdi+YkmyaPvGNP5borI8ayCRTSf/dJbCBytta?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?aYIeScHU0dyuqPggKpadwExst87obMlMd+keAKrB+WgOjYZpWdRem5PiO21m?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?xj7oDbyzY0V+/fiiPwtnHXzc33hNNZkBL23ywNTHtVWRS7tUgsgtOiQhuSue?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?vFDvKAiwEticuFmCnV5QiOaMHNfWZeogArV2P2e69sJ6CP2F+DMclcpFqm9B?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?ZK38kaFcXwDFR9+MrsIM3rv+wqy2cYOO6gZvC2N/6djJ0Nns6tFfW7lZX0Ag?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?khPf3OyLIdvUdEFQPxGzrxr361ebfQl8nHEQHC/BxXF3rwz0XeNReR6j79lJ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?mnlbZ102nn+8Q5E5LR0XC5hNd3ygExlGc2boHmhDykxYgaA0OT1mpIpUeOPB?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?mvi1E7DAoPWgspcTCH6D7yk8D82s6a75PNqdeyEUN5e8MZF1RYaeLjOwJq4v?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?DXogiyaTA6hDqKSYfLeSebZXRKheWAxsTDU+6KSyb5d2RFgP2adskoizDX2C?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?PTsRIaocFN1mKPmVay2x/nAChOI3qV4spiUK9HNiPY3lnw3zqYS3mbhrEu+k?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?P6AmqAKSAOS0ot6ZZGII0DHKZEgkIMd9/lyfpSl7aa1R9+e79Qikmr/qM8aa?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?dwjeXPNHdHWdlb2VF/cNyxhXVQbRrBfn55tQOwpj2x7QvSparhramhFaswzG?= 



11

 =?us-ascii?Q?EGqOs9ZEcmBlmfD0B0KkM+4l9cVwGU2MwsjFRvWT5QTLJcXASC8qonWspC/F?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?ZPOQhs6uEIAeAqK38Rt9tSE3/QTS7moIqszhlH6Q/LLQUkPU4F/N/RIY1pss?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?R7xPFOeKUcUpJ85ep7q3Vya6l5HRem?= 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;AMXPR05MB150;6:uQiIlAiH9zz5t5Uc6LUlJMUx+nnElLF8NdqqzAA4Cn5UhlRtV7nTHf6rGprzeCfKvI861
zPJacolHITOnIg9Sx5QBly+9Ci/aplJZmQjIoPq8LxqMJYgF8thWlk9FaTVBwKyA7LzZ1RIMlygK98nrbmXIIb
e525nL1jfGth/hSIHqIuA7SHd7KbMbR9DS+3fVHS0ZSsjv+7gTLFixBhIuBA2ALPsCFeb9pPhCSlBO/Qp+oYqU
se7OV+6vVa++q6Vbeiblkhty4DanjTPBIRdUY5ghkFOmNqi6umkNxROVi8xb+3z4UCv9on/+yeyAfDE;5:nfdu
WzoQFTE1ffrhWZlKwGaPOyhd3O2vNzp+u3S+48JjC0zBez2f9z2z3QEEi7LprUhEw097/ZTbEXbI4FfEwh3HRM
yUXQJq2H5eHU9AnJOvvB3uJ2XGyhwdanZBpbMN3yvt/Eq/v9eK0+tlFDQMrQ==;24:OuPEWk68MENPad1LIMci
9cgIkwazUH3wo8SmUYR2ic9JVSBXPYDv9/WoCOiOWUb7GKmgTqg2HIcyR2iZZpxYU5QRi+4GLNtwMfRzsKYtyO
w=;7:+X1CdhXHOkqzWLiZC7rzZkhi1Se1ff7uVZZS4wWkGFQkG9WtRIMLHTlQdEwQ+L8O4fyAY/YTeQUp2pl5E
+TUm9ygMcCIEeGbIZYNTOXAluK3Q02k2q+TTgm3XYXBvghuHHCIKBex1119U7j7ND6NRrOA1bIO+/LIxEnFAlA
T65xWYiTUqW4Xps6yn5BnzTWlzYLgGvyScuILRq3qJ8LOoQYu6V0yGvw9TeMrQlmzUxd8SLQtWuCu45YK3uMgE
apvLaVTFfjafahDOBwi7JauDRjGyzsb1i1o+L6usVmzzX6y7XIzebr59QlvaKebl+N/ 
SpamDiagnosticOutput: 1:99 
SpamDiagnosticMetadata: NSPM 
X-OriginatorOrg: srk.co.za 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 23 Sep 2016 13:39:03.0617 
 (UTC) 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: c86799ae-4360-4de5-8ed6-fb4d739001eb 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalAttributedTenantConnectingIp: TenantId=c86799ae-
4360-4de5-8ed6-fb4d739001eb;Ip=[196.38.48.200];Helo=[ZAJ-DAG1-MX1.ZAJ.ZA.SRK.AD] 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: HybridOnPrem 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: AMXPR05MB150 
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Marais, Wanda

From: postmaster@ewt.org.za

To: harrietd@ewt.org.za

Sent: 23 September 2016 03:40 PM

Subject: Delivered: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy 

Facility, Northern Cape.

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
harrietd@ewt.org.za 
 
Subject: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy Facility, Northern Cape. 
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Marais, Wanda

From: postmaster <postmaster@xsinet.co.za>

To: rbred@xsinet.co.za

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
 
rbred@xsinet.co.za 
 
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

To: lungi.mondela@dmr.gov.za; Sunday.mabaso@dmr.gov.za

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
 
lungi.mondela@dmr.gov.za 
 
Sunday.mabaso@dmr.gov.za 
 
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

To: abrahamsa@dwa.gov.za

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
 
abrahamsa@dwa.gov.za 
 
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

To: robertsh@caa.co.za; strohl@caa.co.za

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
 
robertsh@caa.co.za 
 
strohl@caa.co.za 
 
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

To: bbotes@ncpg.gov.za; cfortune@ncpg.gov.za

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
 
bbotes@ncpg.gov.za 
 
cfortune@ncpg.gov.za 
 
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

To: MadumoJL@eskom.co.za; MoonsaR@eskom.co.za

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
 
MadumoJL@eskom.co.za 
 
MoonsaR@eskom.co.za 
 
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

To: taljaard@needadream.com

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
 
taljaard@needadream.com 
 
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

To: ratha.timothy@gmail.com; kgomotso.mokubung@gmail.com; 

a.z.kwinana@gmail.com; veligoodman@gmail.com

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
 
ratha.timothy@gmail.com 
 
kgomotso.mokubung@gmail.com 
 
a.z.kwinana@gmail.com 
 
veligoodman@gmail.com 
 
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

To: dfourie@ska.ac.za; enquiries@ska.ac.za; tcheetham@ska.ac.za

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
 
dfourie@ska.ac.za 
 
enquiries@ska.ac.za 
 
tcheetham@ska.ac.za 
 
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

To: phine@sahra.org.za; nhiggitt@sahra.org.za

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
 
phine@sahra.org.za 
 
nhiggitt@sahra.org.za 
 
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

To: wayleacr@telkom.coza

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

wayleacr@telkom.coza 
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message. Please try to resend the message later. 

 
 
 
 
 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: AMXPR05MB150.eurprd05.prod.outlook.com 

wayleacr@telkom.coza 

#< #5.4.310 smtp;550 5.4.310 DNS domain does not exist> #SMTP# 

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



27

Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Gardiner, Rob; Killian, Karien

Sent: 23 September 2016 03:39 PM

Subject: Delivered: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy 

Facility, Northern Cape.

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Gardiner, Rob (RGardiner@srk.co.za) 
 
Killian, Karien (KKillian@srk.co.za) 
 
Subject: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy Facility, Northern Cape. 
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Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Rump, Nicola

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
 
Rump, Nicola (NRump@srk.co.za) 
 
Subject: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy Facility, Northern Cape. 
 



1

Marais, Wanda

From: Marais, Wanda

Sent: 23 September 2016 03:39 PM

Subject: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy Facility, 

Northern Cape.

Attachments: 486618_Kloofsig 1 PV FSR_Executive Summary_20160920.pdf; 486618_Kloofsig 2 PV 

FSR_Executive Summary_20160919.pdf; 486618_Kloofsig 3 PV FSR_Executive 

Summary_20160919.pdf

Importance: High

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

'messop@environment.gov.za'

'stshitwanulomoni@environment.gov.za'

'pkershaw@environment.gov.za'

'MmaphakaT@daff.gov.za'

'LydiaB@daff.gov.za'

'JanHarmV@nda.agric.za'

'HeinL@daff.gov.za'

'MashuduMa@daff.gov.za'

'MpumeN@daff.gov.za'

'VuyiswaQ@daff.gov.za'

'BotlheM@daff.gov.za'

'abrahamsa@dwa.gov.za'

'cfortune@ncpg.gov.za'

'nhiggitt@sahra.org.za'

'phine@sahra.org.za'

'ratha.timothy@gmail.com'

'rtimothy@nbkb.org.za'

'bbotes@ncpg.gov.za'

'Sunday.mabaso@dmr.gov.za'

'lungi.mondela@dmr.gov.za'

'dfourie@ska.ac.za'

'tcheetham@ska.ac.za'

'enquiries@ska.ac.za'

'MadumoJL@eskom.co.za'

'MoonsaR@eskom.co.za'

'BesterAD@telkom.co.za'

'wayleacr@telkom.coza'

'robertsh@caa.co.za'

'strohl@caa.co.za'

'bc.spies@icloud.com'

'taljaard@needadream.com'

'rbred@xsinet.co.za'

'conservation@birdlife.org.za'

'harrietd@ewt.org.za'
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Recipient Delivery

'Abrahamsn@nra.co.za'

'runkelc@nra.co.za'

'kgomotso.mokubung@gmail.com'

'JuliusG@nra.co.za'

'a.z.kwinana@gmail.com'

'veligoodman@gmail.com'

'pixley@telkomsa.net'

Gardiner, Rob Delivered: 2016/09/23 03:39 PM

Rump, Nicola Delivered: 2016/09/23 03:39 PM

Killian, Karien Delivered: 2016/09/23 03:39 PM

Dear Interested & Affected Party, 

 

NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy Facility, Northern Cape. 

 

This serves as notice that the Final Scoping Reports for the Kloofsig Energy Facility, Northern Cape, is currently open 

for review. Comments received on the Draft Scoping Reports, together with responses, have been included in a 

Comments & Responses Table in the reports. 

 

Please find enclosed the Executive Summary of the Final Scoping Report for each of the 3 phases of the proposed 75 

MW Kloofsig Energy Facility, Northern Cape.  Each phase is labelled  Kloofsig 1, Kloofsig 2 and Kloofsig 3 respectively, 

and is subject to a separate EIA process  with DEA Reference numbers as follows: 

 

Kloofsig 1: 14/12/16/3/3/2/951 

Kloofsig 2: 14/12/16/3/3/2/952 

Kloofsig 3: 14/12/16/3/3/2/953 

 

The Executive Summaries of these Final Scoping Reports, including the Comments and Responses table, have been 

distributed to all registered IAPs. The reports can also be accessed as an electronic copy on SRK Consulting’s 

webpage via the ‘Public Documents’ link http://www.srk.co.za/en/page/za-public-documents   

 

Any further written comment must be sent to DEA directly (stating the DEA reference number(s)) using the following 

contact details: 

Ms Nonhlahla Mkhwanazi 

Department of Economic Affairs 

Private Bag X447, Pretoria, 0001 

Environment House, 473 Steve Biko Road, Arcadia 

Email: NMkhwanazi@environment.gov.za 

 

A copy of any comments must also be forwarded to: 

Wanda Marais 

SRK Consulting 

PO Box 21842, Port Elizabeth, 6000 

Email: wmarais@srk.co.za 

Fax: (041) 509 4850 

 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Wanda Marais B Proc 
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Public Participation Practitioner 
 

 
 

 

SRK Consulting (South Africa) (Pty) Ltd 
 

Ground Floor, Bay Suites, 1a Humewood Rd, Humerail, Port Elizabeth, 6001 

P O Box 21842, Port Elizabeth, 6000  

Tel:  +27-(0)41-509-4809; Fax: +27-(0)41-509-4850 

Email: wmarais@srk.co.za   
 

www.srk.co.za  
 

This transmission is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that by its privileged and confidential nature is exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law.  You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of this transmission by someone other than the 
intended recipient or its designated agent is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
replying to this transmission, or by collect call to the above phone number. 

 
 

 





Waybill & POD Details for Waybill 2716644230

Waybill Details

Waybill Date Consignee Service Orig Hub Dest Hub Pieces

2716644230 23.09.2016 NOTHERN CAPE OF AGRICULTURE ONX PLZ KIM 1

POD Details

Date Time Recipient Details

26.09.2016 10:38:38 Stephen

References

Number Page Message

None

Waybill Event Details

Date Time Details

23.09.2016 16:23:10 Collected from origin address
23.09.2016 17:32:39 Received at Port Elizabeth facility
23.09.2016 18:38:12 Loaded on manifest to Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:14:49 Checked in at Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:20:46 Loaded on manifest to Kimberley facility
24.09.2016 11:40:02 Checked in at Kimberley facility
26.09.2016 07:25:37 Processing Consignment

Want to get notified about your shipment?

   ­ Notify Me! ­   



Waybill & POD Details for Waybill 2716644229

Waybill Details

Waybill Date Consignee Service Orig Hub Dest Hub Pieces

2716644229 23.09.2016 DEPT OF AGRICULTURE ONX PLZ KIM 1

POD Details

Date Time Recipient Details

26.09.2016 11:09:54 Harm

References

Number Page Message

None

Waybill Event Details

Date Time Details

23.09.2016 16:21:37 Collected from origin address
23.09.2016 17:30:46 Received at Port Elizabeth facility
23.09.2016 18:38:32 Loaded on manifest to Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:12:48 Checked in at Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:20:28 Loaded on manifest to Kimberley facility
24.09.2016 11:39:54 Checked in at Kimberley facility
24.09.2016 11:39:57 Checked in at Kimberley facility
26.09.2016 07:25:03 Processing Consignment

Want to get notified about your shipment?

   ­ Notify Me! ­   



Waybill & POD Details for Waybill 2716644227

Waybill Details

Waybill Date Consignee Service Orig Hub Dest Hub Pieces

2716644227 23.09.2016 DEPT OF ENVIROMENTAL AFFIARS ONX PLZ PRY 1

POD Details

Date Time Recipient Details

26.09.2016 09:33:10 RINA

References

Number Page Message

None

Waybill Event Details

Date Time Details

23.09.2016 16:24:12 Collected from origin address
23.09.2016 17:30:58 Received at Port Elizabeth facility
23.09.2016 19:15:14 Loaded on manifest to Johannesburg facility
24.09.2016 12:37:45 Checked in at Johannesburg facility
25.09.2016 08:34:24 Loaded on manifest to Pretoria facility
25.09.2016 11:59:22 Checked in at Pretoria facility
25.09.2016 12:12:48 Checked in at Pretoria facility
25.09.2016 12:13:13 Processing Consignment

Want to get notified about your shipment?

   ­ Notify Me! ­   



Waybill & POD Details for Waybill 2716644235

Waybill Details

Waybill Date Consignee Service Orig Hub Dest Hub Pieces

2716644235 23.09.2016 DEPT OF ENVIROMENTAL AFFIARS ONX PLZ PRY 1

POD Details

Date Time Recipient Details

26.09.2016 09:34:42 RINA

Signature

References

Number Page Message

None

Waybill Event Details

Date Time Details

23.09.2016 16:21:19 Collected from origin address
23.09.2016 17:30:52 Received at Port Elizabeth facility
23.09.2016 19:15:00 Loaded on manifest to Johannesburg facility
24.09.2016 12:36:58 Checked in at Johannesburg facility
25.09.2016 08:35:02 Loaded on manifest to Pretoria facility
25.09.2016 11:58:08 Checked in at Pretoria facility
25.09.2016 12:11:53 Processing Consignment



Want to get notified about your shipment?

   ­ Notify Me! ­   



Waybill & POD Details for Waybill 2716644231

Waybill Details

Waybill Date Consignee Service Orig Hub Dest Hub Pieces

2716644231 23.09.2016 DEPT OF ENVIROMENTAL AFFIARS ONX PLZ KIM 1

POD Details

Date Time Recipient Details

26.09.2016 14:26:23 Wessels

References

Number Page Message

Q45936 0 ­

Waybill Event Details

Date Time Details

23.09.2016 16:22:21 Collected from origin address
23.09.2016 17:30:36 Received at Port Elizabeth facility
23.09.2016 18:38:22 Loaded on manifest to Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:14:29 Checked in at Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:20:25 Loaded on manifest to Kimberley facility
24.09.2016 11:39:42 Checked in at Kimberley facility
26.09.2016 07:26:03 Processing Consignment

Want to get notified about your shipment?

   ­ Notify Me! ­   



Waybill & POD Details for Waybill 2716644233

Waybill Details

Waybill Date Consignee Service Orig Hub Dest Hub Pieces

2716644233 23.09.2016 DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES ONX PLZ KIM 1

POD Details

Date Time Recipient Details

26.09.2016 14:38:16 Paul

References

Number Page Message

Q45935 0 ­

Waybill Event Details

Date Time Details

23.09.2016 16:22:53 Collected from origin address
23.09.2016 17:31:02 Received at Port Elizabeth facility
23.09.2016 18:38:16 Loaded on manifest to Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:14:44 Checked in at Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:20:52 Loaded on manifest to Kimberley facility
24.09.2016 11:40:05 Checked in at Kimberley facility
26.09.2016 07:24:43 Processing Consignment

Want to get notified about your shipment?

   ­ Notify Me! ­   



Waybill & POD Details for Waybill 2716644228

Waybill Details

Waybill Date Consignee Service Orig Hub Dest Hub Pieces

2716644228 23.09.2016 NORTHERN CAPE DEPT ONX PLZ KIM 1

POD Details

Date Time Recipient Details

26.09.2016 13:03:20 Visagi

References

Number Page Message

None

Waybill Event Details

Date Time Details

23.09.2016 16:21:58 Collected from origin address
23.09.2016 17:32:48 Received at Port Elizabeth facility
23.09.2016 18:38:07 Loaded on manifest to Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:14:12 Checked in at Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:20:39 Loaded on manifest to Kimberley facility
24.09.2016 11:39:50 Checked in at Kimberley facility
26.09.2016 07:24:37 Processing Consignment

Want to get notified about your shipment?

   ­ Notify Me! ­   



Kloofsig 1 Solar Facility
62  reads

AdditionalDocuments

Heritage Cases Kloofsig 1 Solar Facility  has been updated.

Heritage Cases

ApplicationDate: Friday, July 22, 2016  ­ 09:31
CaseID: 9914
Applicants: Kloofsig Solar  (Pty) Ltd
Consultants/Experts: Wanda Marais

ProposalDescription: 
Environmental  Impact Assessment  for  the proposed 75 MW Kloofs ig Solar PV Energy Facility, Northern Cape  ­
Phase 1

OtherReferences: 
Dept CaseReference DueDate FinalDecision

DEA 14/12/16/3/3/2/951

ReferenceList: 

CaseHeader LocationInfo Admin

MyDashboard Explore Create Calendar Maps Help

Chat  (10)

http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/organisations/kloofsig-solar-pty-ltd
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/people/wanda-marais
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/organisations/department-environmental-affairs
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/dashboard
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/search
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/admin/content
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sahris-calendar/month
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/developments/map
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sahris


AdditionalDocuments

1. Background  Information Document  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_BID_Kloofsig%20EIA.pdf)
2. Draft Scoping Report Kloofsig 1
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_Kloofsig%201%20PV%20DSR_20160812.pdf)

3.  Executive Summary
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